No fhinNukes Taken

SHERWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION
Tuesday, October 21, 1980

AGENDA

1. Reading and Approval of the Minutes of October 7, 1980.
2. Announcements and Correspondence.
3. Workshop Discussion
A, Growth Management Techniques
1. Techniques used in Comprehensive Plan - Staff
2. Other available techniques - Discussion
B. Paying for Growth

Slide-Tape presentation - "Impacts of Residential Growth on City Costs and
Revenues."

4, Next Meeting Agenda.



P.0O. Box 167
Sherwood, Oregon 97140
625-5522 625-5523

October 15, 1980

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission _\)9
FROM: Todd Dugdale, Planning Director
RE: October 21st Meeting Agenda

Since there are no scheduled reviews for your regular meeting agenda

I have arranged for a slide-tape presentation on the costs of growth to
aid in a continued discussion of possible refinements to the city's growth
management policies.

As a way of putting the presentation in context I am suggesting that you

read and be prepared to discuss the three general approaches to growth
management outlined in the OSU publication '"Introduction to Growth Management."
The staff will introduce the discussion with a diéscription of the approach
taken in the Comprehensive Plan.



